# Taha Kazmi

## **Graphic Designer, Web developer**

- Ifgsbusinessmail@gmail.com
- **4** 6393440986
- near old LIU office Choteqazipur, Gorakhpur, 273001, Uttar pradesh, India
- https://www.linkedin.com/in/taha-kazmi-a0328a254/

## SUMMARY

I'm Graphic designer, Web developer & Excel enthusiast I've more than a year of experience in graphic design, more than 2 years of experience of working on excel, and currently learning web development since 10/2022, 5/2023 - learning reactJS

## **EXPERIENCE**

## 09/2021 - 09/2021 computer operator

Info Gallery

Job Description

at that cyber cafe my work was to fill and submit all the forms of Aadhar card, Pan card etc.

## 04/2019 - Current Graphic Designer

**LF Graphics** 

#### 12/2022 - Current Chief Technology Officer (CTO)

**Khadim-E-Millat Welfate Foundation** 

Job Description

Executive in charge of the organization Data management, accounts maintenance, Designing and print management, organization's socials and website programming and management, as well as presentation modle courses and presentation of the organization itself are all being managed (design, edit etc.) by me lonely

# **EDUCATION**

#### 05/2014 - 05/2020 12th Pass

**MSI Inter College Buxipure Gorakhpur** 

DAV PG College Gorakhpur

07/2020 - 04/2023 B.Sc 79%

06/2023 - Current B.C.A

Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Institute Of Mangement And Higher

**Studies** 

## **COURSES**

#### DCA

Islamia Institute of Computer Science affiliated to Aligarh Muslim University

#### CCC

CEDET

#### нтмі

63%

#### **CSS**

W3 school

## Vanilla JavaScript

W3schools, Code With Harry (YT c)

## **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

data management , MS Excel , Power Point, MS Word, Photoshop, Illustrator, graphic design, Git, GitHub , HTML5 , CSS , Tailwind, React js , Next js, Vanilla Js

## **HOBBIES**

learning new things staying religious Focusing on own goals and ambitions Talk less & Act more

# **LANGUAGE**

English - Intermediate (Read,Write,Speak)Urdu - Proficient (Read,Write,Speak)